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From: Charies Malki, Esq. [Charles@FloridaRealEstateLawGroup.com)
Sent:  Monday, August 23, 2010 1:09 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EIN# Florida Real Estate Tj

To Whom It May Concern:

Please note that | obtained my FEI/ EIN Number today from the IRS. Please include the following
number to my Corporation:

90-0602154
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Very truly yours,

Charles

Charles J. Malki, Esquire

Senior Legal Counsel

Florida Real Estate Law Group, P.A.

432 West Boynton Beach Blvd.

Boynton Beach, Florida 33435

Office: (561) 509-8279

Fax: (561) 509-8287

E-mail: Charles@FloridaRealEstatel awGroup.com
www.Malkil.aw.com

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.
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